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Building Value in Air.

TO: All Greenheck India Representatives

FROM: Mukul Sharma ;
Product Manager, Greenheck India |

DATE: October 22, 2021 ,

SUBJECT: Extended Lead Time on Select Honeywell Actuators -

We continue to take steps to minimize the impact of worldwide shortages affecting you and your
customers while committing ourselves to adhere to our delivery times.

Due to the ongoing shortages, Honeywell has been facing difficulties in maintaining supplies of 20 NM
actuators for several weeks. As a result, we need to increase our lead time for dampers with Honeywell
actuators to 8-9 weeks ex-factory. These actuators are used on our FSD, SMD, VCD dampers. Below
are the affected part numbers.

Part # Actuator Model
383255 MS8120F1200/B
382824 MS8120F1002/B
383254 MS4620F1203/B
382825 MS4620F1005/B

We are hopeful the supply chain will improve soon with Honeywell returning to their normal lead times.
We will keep you notified as the situation changes.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and understanding.



